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Accuracy. Reliability. Functionality.

Date: November 16, 2010

FCC and IC Confidentiality Request

In accordance with 0.459 & 0.457 of CFR 47, please, accept this letter as an
official request to have the following kept as confidential for the reference IDs:
IC:6012A-2X71Y, IC:6012A-2X32Y, FCC ID:ST2-2X71Y and FCC ID:ST2-2X32Y.
The information provided is for the sole purpose of inclusion as exhibits in the

Application for Certificate of the IC IDs stated above:

We ask to keep confidential the following Tag (model # IT-713,IT-723 etc.), and Virtual

Wall (model # 1T-323, IT-321) documents:
e Schematics

e Block diagram

¢ Operational description

Sincerely,

Israel Amir, CTO
CenTrak, Inc.

207 Penns Trail
Newtown, PA 18940
Tel 215-860-2928
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